
1

Evan Wasserman

From: Garcia, Faviola (FAA) <Faviola.Garcia@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Mary-Lynne Bernald; scscroundtable@gmail.com

Cc: Chapman, Karen; Lee, Kathleen; 'Pyke, Tom'; Steven Alverson; Evan Wasserman; Girvin, 

Raquel (FAA); Swann, Tamara A (FAA); Andi  Jordan

Subject: FAA Response Letters to Various Inquiries

Attachments: 08.23.19 FAA  Response to Superisor Coonerty letter dated 07.08.19.pdf; 08.23.19 FAA 

Response Bruce McPherson letter dated 07.08.19.pdf; 08.23.19 FAA Response to Bruce 

McPherson letter dated 05.17.19.pdf; 08.23.19 FAA Response to Supervisor Ryan 

Coonerty letter dated 05.17.19.pdf; 08.23.19 FAA Response to Ms. Cynthia Mathews 

letter dated 05.17.19.pdf; 08.23.19 FAA Response to Mayor Martine Watkins letter dated 

05.17.19.pdf; Final Response AWP-1-20190711-Mary-Lynne Bernald-Alastair Fyfe.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Mary-Lynne,  
 
As previously agreed, we are forwarding you these letter responses for distribution.  The letters were recently re-
assigned to our office for signature by the Regional Administrator and were signed late last week while I was out.  Since 
these letters got ahead of me and were signed, I took Steve’s suggestion to forward them to you with a cover 
letter/email. 
 
In the future we will continue to acknowledge the letter from the originator and let them know they will be hearing from 
us through the Roundtable Chairperson, as previously coordinated with you.  If you need a formal transmittal cover 
letter from the Regional Administrator, please let me know.  We’d be happy to provide it. 
 
The last letter in this transmittal is a response to Mr. Fyfe’s inquiry, dated Aug. 6th.  I wasn’t sure if you’d received it since 
Steve inquired about the status. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions and we’ll see you tomorrow. 
 
Favi- 
Faviola Garcia 
Senior Advisor 
Federal Aviation Administration 
Office of the Regional Administrator 
(424) 405-7006 
 
 
 
 


































